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Our ref: HA/2024/125661/01-L01 
Your ref: WSCC/002/24 
 
Date:  07 February 2024 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF A MATERIALS RECYCLING FACILITY,  
INCLUDING OFFICES AND VISITOR CENTRE, AN ANAEROBIC DIGESTION  
PLANT, AND EXTENSION TO AN EXISTING LANDFILL SITE, AND ANCILLARY  
INFRASTRUCTURE (VARIATION OF CONDITION 2 OF PLANNING  
PERMISSION WSCC/067/19 FOR A 12-MONTH EXTENSION TO THE  
END DATE TO COMPLETE RESTORATION OF THE LANDFILL)   BROOKHURST 
WOOD LANDFILL SITE, LANGHURST WOOD ROAD,  
 HORSHAM, WEST SUSSEX, RH12 4QD       
 
Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency on the above application. 
 
We have reviewed the information as submitted and set out our position below. 
 
Environment Agency position 
The Environment Agency does not object to this proposal enabling the site restoration 
to be completed in accordance with the approved restoration scheme. 
 
The Brookhurst Wood Landfills site has an environmental permit which is issued under 
the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016, Regulation 12. 
The environmental permit sets out controls for the management of pollutants from the 
landfilled waste and includes controls on the suitability of the material used for the 
restoration of the landfill. The proposed extension is consistent with the current 
environmental permit. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me using the contact details shown below should you 
have any queries regarding the above information. 
 
Yours faithfully 
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Mrs Sophie Brown 
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor 
 
Direct dial 0203 0257 250  
Direct fax  
Direct e-mail planningSSD@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 


